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From: Trial Chamber X Communications
Sent: 06 January 2020 16:11
To: Dutertre, Gilles; Trial Chamber X Communications
Cc: ; Taylor, Melinda; 

 Doumbia, Seydou; Nsita
Luvengika, Fidel; Kassongo, Mayombo ; Court Management-Court
Records

Subject: RE: reclassification

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Dear colleagues,
Dear counsel,

Pursuant to Regulation 23(3)bis of the Regulations of the Court, filings ICC-01/12-01/18-485-Conf-Exp et ICC-01/12-
01/18-490-Conf-Exp should be reclassified as confidential.

Kind regards,

From: Dutertre, Gilles
Sent: 06 January 2020 16:04
To: Trial Chamber X Communications
Cc:  Taylor, Melinda; 

 Doumbia, Seydou; Nsita Luvengika, Fidel; Kassongo, Mayombo; 
Subject: RE: reclassification

Chère Chambre de Première Instance X,

L’Accusation souhaite aussi informer la Chambre que les mémoires ICC-01/12-01/18-485-Conf-Exp et ICC-
01/12-01/18-490-Conf-Exp peuvent être re-classifiés comme confidentiels

Cordialement,

Gilles Dutertre

Gilles Dutertre

Senior Trial Lawyer / Premier Substitut du Procureur
Prosecution Division
International Criminal Court
Oude Waalsdorperweg 10
2597 AK The Hague, The Netherlands
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Dévouement - Intégrité - Respect
Dedication - Integrity - Respect

Dévouement - Intégrité - Respect
Dedication - Integrity - Respect
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